Joyce Raftery

From: shawn@hunterapparatus.com

Sent: Monday, October 14, 2024 1:21 PM

To: Adam Clatterbuck; Maria Burgos

Cc: ‘Marcy Hunter'; 'Eddie Hand'; 'Adam Fischer'; 'Laura Tangren’; '‘Melissa West'
Subject: FW: Buy-Board Contract

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.

Adam/Maria,
Please see below regarding Buy-Board.
Respectfully,

Shawn Hunter
Emergency Vehicle Sales
Direct: (941) 536-8172

From: Melissa West <mwest@frazerbilt.com>

Sent: Monday, October 14, 2024 12:03 PM

To: Adam Fischer <afischer@frazerbilt.com>

Cc: Shawn Hunter <shawn@hunterapparatus.com>; Laura Tangren <ltangren@frazerbilt.com>; Marcy Hunter
<Marcy@hunterapparatus.com>; Eddie Hand <eddie@hunterapparatus.com>

Subject: Re: Buy-Board Contract

Yes, orders already in progress from before September 30th are grandfathered in on the previous
contracts.

Any (non Rush International) quote written before September 30th can still be processed for 60-90
days after September 30th but any new quotes after September 30th would need to be run through
HGACBuy.

Melissa West | Billing and Invoicing Coordinator
Frazer, Ltd. | mwest@frazerbilt.com
0: (713) 772-5511 M: (713) 832-2747
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On Mon, Oct 14, 2024 at 10:58 AM Adam Fischer <afischer@frazerbilt.com> wrote:

The Frazer Buy-Board contact did NOT renew. If a customer is purchasing from RUSH trucks, they
maintain their own BuyBoard that is still active.

If they are not purchasing from RUSH trucks, we will move them over to HGAC. We do not see that
Deltona is registered with HGAC but we can help walk them through that process. Super simple.

Because we already have an "order" from them, | think they are grandfathered with the old contract but
I'll ask Colleen and Melissa to verify.

-Adam

On Mon, Oct 14, 2024 at 10:46 AM Shawn Hunter <shawn@hunterapparatus.com> wrote:

Please see below. Have we renewed?
Regards,

Shawn

Begin forwarded message:

From: Adam Clatterbuck <AClatterbuck@deltonafl.gov>

Date: October 14, 2024 at 11:27:03 AM EDT

To: Shawn Hunter <shawn@hunterapparatus.com>, marcy@hunterapparatus.com
Cc: Maria Burgos <MBurgos@deltonafl.gov>

Subject: Buy-Board Contract

Hi Shawn and Marcy,



Do you have an New/update Buy-Board contract. The one we have expired as of 9/30. |
have Cc’ed Mariain onit.

Thanks

Adam

Adane Clatterbuck

Assistant Chief of EMS
Deltona Fire Department
1685 Providence Blvd
Deltona, FL 32725
386-575-6907 (office)
386-682-8683 (Cell)
386-860-7198 (Fax)

aclatterbuck@deltonafl.gov

Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Virtually all written communications to or
from State and Local Officials and employees are public records available to the public
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and media upon request. The City of Deltona's policy does not differentiate between
personal and business emails. This means email messages, including your e-mail
address and any attachments and information we receive online might be disclosed to
any person or media making a public records request. E-mail sent on the City system will
be considered public and will only be withheld from disclosure if deemed confidential or
exempt pursuant to State Law. If you are an individual whose identifying information is
exempt under 119.071, Florida Statutes, please so indicate in your email or other
communication. If you have any questions about the Florida public records law refer to

Chapter 119 Florida Statutes.

Business Hours:
Houston, TX - Monday - Thursday, 7 am to 4:30 pm and Friday, 7amto 11 am

Marianna, FL Service Center - Monday - Friday, 8 am to 4:30 pm

The information contained in this e-mal and any accompanying documents are confidential and proprietary information of Frazer Lid., may be priviteged, and is intended solely for the person and/or enlity o whom it is addressed (ie. lhose
identified in the "To" and "cc” box). They are the property of Frazer, Lid. Unauthorized review, use, disclosure, of cogying of this communication, or any part Lhereof, is strictly prohibted and may be unlawful If you have received this e-malin
efror, please retum the e-mal and allachments to the sender and delele the e-mai and attachments and any copy from your system. Frazer, Lid. thanks you for your cooperation.



